# Aldrich PTO Meeting Minutes October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019 7PM - 8:00PM Aldrich Library/Aldrich PTO CARE

### Attendance:

Kim Cross, Libbie McCulloch, Bobbi Vandergrift, Katie Charlton, Shanon Zambon, Jessica Fokerts, Angelena Stammer, Alice Gabel, Jennifer Rusch, Hannah Stovall, Andrea Schlotman, Brooke Holahan, Jodie Huegerich, Lory Pauli, Heather Shores, Jed Batterson, Sonya Kremer, Denise Aalderks

- I. CALL TO ORDER: Hannah Stovall
- II. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER MINUTES: change report to IRS, Shannon Zambon approves, Angel Stammer seconds, motion approved

### III. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

- a. Chairperson's Report Hannah Stovall (5 min)
- b. \*welcome and introductions
  - UNI Physical Education Students : Kim Hurley wants to know if December works for her UNI students to come give presentations. Libbie McCulloch motions to invite them, Jodie Huegerich 2nds, all in favor, motion to have UNI students to come in December carries.
  - ii. Thank you : to everyone for their hard work, especially with Fall Festival coming up, contact Hannah Stovall via phone or e-mail if you need anything
- c. Treasurer's Report Heather Shores (3 min)
  - Budget update sheet handed out. We got \$500 donation for Fall Festival from donor.
    \$3360.60 in bank from honest ask campaign. We paid for 3 years of movie license, won't expire until 2021. 1 teacher claimed allocation. See handout for more details.
- IV. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT Kim Cross (5 min)
  - a. Official student count is 411 with preschoolers.
  - b. Best Streeter Aldrich display is finished, Twitter picture will follow.

c. Excitement around the school for Friday's Fall Festival. Parents are thankful for free event. Thank you for all you are doing!

- d. We just need 9 more volunteer spots, 6 of which are clean up.
- V. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
  - a. Wellness Jodie Huegerich (5 min)
    - i. Committee Meeting -purchased brain break materials last year and they are following up with a survey to see if there is anything else they could use to support with indoor recess. Brooke Holahan reached out to Hurley to see if her students would want to do videos for older grades with athletes for teachers to use. UNI is starting process and will be in touch.
    - ii. Farm to School -Bell pepper tasting went smoothly with plenty of volunteers.October 18 is Kale day and Jodie will be sending out an e-mail with volunteer spots.
  - b. Fundraising Jen Rusch (5 min)

- i. Fall Festival update -fixing Sam's Club posters for the Fall Festival, everything else is getting done and going well, everyone has worked hard on their individual jobs
- ii. Honest Ask -\$9650 total, matching through John Deere available, a lot of donations came in with online pay, chart will be out of Friday to see how much more we need to raise, opportunity for free will donation at the Festival or adding to total amount with silent auction
- c. Service Alice Gabel (2 min)
  - i. Faculty meeting with service learning went well to explain more about service learning. Teachers received information on who to contact to start service opportunities in their individual classrooms.
  - ii. November, Alice would like to start brainstorming ways to share out things students are doing with a video or assembly. Committee will create a description of what service learning is, along with ideas of what grades could do to share at the next meeting and with teachers.
- d. Yearbook & Spirit Angel Stammer (10 min)
  - i. Met with Kim, Angel has a new rough draft she will be sending, Yearbook contest will be started October 29
  - ii. Shannon has rough draft for spirit wear that she passed around, she will look into changing font of Tigers print, she will check on smaller hat sizes
  - iii. First two weeks of November she will have some sample sizes to look at during conferences

## VI. NEW OPPORTUNITIES TO SERVE

\*Kale day

\*Service committee volunteer and input

\*Box tops and Hyvee receipts: help with sorting and/or ways to educate parents on the new way to do Box Tops, possibly a student video

## VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- a. Fall Festival Prep Meeting Thursday October 3<sup>rd</sup> , 6:30-?
- b. Fall Festival October 4<sup>th</sup>, 3:30 start set up, food trucks 5, registration 5:30
- c. Fall Festival Wrap up Meeting TBD
- d. Next meeting November 5<sup>th</sup> , 7:00

## VIII. ADJOURNMENT

a. 7:53